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It Wasn’t a Mistake

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Wednesday March 24, 2021
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: Leche Ruiz
Show Stars: Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés García Millán (César Lazcano),

Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano), Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano),
Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Lazcano), Eugenio Siller (José María Laz-
cano), Ana Lucía Domínguez (Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo
Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara), Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernán-
dez), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Ximena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor
Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars: Leo Deluglio (Alex Joven), Polo Morin (José María Joven), Andres Baida
(Rodolfo Joven), Fernando Sansores (Maldonado), Marco Zapata (Elroy
Joven), Martin Saracho (Nicandro Joven), Julieta Soto Martínez (Elisa
Niña), Mar Carrera (Lucía), Terrence Stickman (Abogado Alex), Ana
Lucia Robleda (Pasajera), Andrés Giardello (Guardia Casino), Héctor
Arévalo (Guardia Prisión)

Summary: Alex makes his first move on the Lazcano family at Rodolfo’s CEO
appointment ceremony. Someone identifying as Diana the Huntress
offers to help.

The episode begins with an innocent
enough parasailing event. Only, this
dream soon turns to a nightmare as Sara
realizes something is horribly wrong.

The straps break and Sara falls to her
doom, screaming in fear as she plunges
into the water. These memories haunt
Alex, who finds himself in prison. Thanks
to his good behaviour, he’s released early.
In fact, he’s going to leave at 8am the
following morning. Narrowing his gaze,
he asks if the Lazcano family are aware.
Well, if they weren’t before they certainly

are now!
Desperate for revenge, Alex leaves the prison and heads back home. These feelings of bitter

regret and despair manifest in several flashbacks, shedding more light on Sara and Alex’s past.
They’re siblings, as it turns out, and the Lazcanos’ silence caused Alex to take the fall for what
happened to Sara. Alex believes Rodolfo Lazcano is responsible, with Sara’s harness cut as an
act of sabotage.

Using a key he obtained in prison, Alex opens up a security deposit box and takes out stacks
of cash. With financial backing, he begins sorting the house out, ready to exact his revenge. Alex
begins meticulously looking through the various files, noticing a scan picture for Sara. Sara was
pregnant at the time she was killed.

Rodolfo heads out for a morning run, clearly not in the mood to sleep with his partner Sofia.
It’s a big day for him, as he heads to the casino ready to take over as the new CEO. On the roof,
patriarch Cesar shows in a helicopter and heads downstairs. He’s not in a good mood though
when he learns Alex has been released. He tells his assistant to tighten security, knowing full
well that Alex is out for revenge.
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Alex makes his move and sends a message to Rodolfo, inexplicably hacking into the cameras
in the casino and watching the family gathered together. And just like that, he hacks into the
feeds and shows his face to them all.

He promises justice, congratulating Rodolfo on his new position but making it quite clear that
this is only the beginning. As the feed drops, Cesar decides to deal with this himself, brushing
aside Rodolfo’s suggestion that he speak to his old friend.

As we soon see from flashbacks, the only member of the family who seemed to be against Alex
taking the fall was Chema.

This coincides nicely with Alex receiving a mysterious text message from an unknown number.
According to them, Rodolfo didn’t kill Sara; he too was tricked. Only, gunshots suddenly rain
down across the living room as Alex drops to the ground. Someone is out to kill him.
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Bad People

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Wednesday March 24, 2021
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: Leche Ruiz
Show Stars: Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés García Millán (César Lazcano),

Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano), Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano),
Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Lazcano), Eugenio Siller (José María Laz-
cano), Ana Lucía Domínguez (Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo
Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara), Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernán-
dez), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Ximena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor
Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars: Leo Deluglio (Alex Joven), Polo Morin (José María Joven), Andres Baida
(Rodolfo Joven), Fernando Sansores (Maldonado), Marco Zapata (Elroy
Joven), Martin Saracho (Nicandro Joven), Marco Treviño (Carlos), Are
Rojas (Secretaria César — Ester), Carlos Hendrix (Empleado Casino),
Micaela W. Morello (Secretaria Rodolfo — Amanda), Brenda De Arri-
gunaga (Mujer 1 (Hippie)), Ayelen Bonacina (Mujer 2 (Fresa)), Paula
Serrano (Mujer 3 (Mamá)), María Andrea (Imara), Phany Molina (En-
fermera Hospital Alex)

Summary: Cesar refuses to tell Elisa what happened to Sara 18 years ago so
she turns to Alex for answers. Chema and Lorenzo start looking for
surrogates.

The episode begins with Elisa desper-
ate to find out what happened in the
past. Cesar refuses to answer any of her
questions though, leading Elisa to Alex’s
house. She crouches behind the car as
armed guards show and begin shooting
the place up.

Hired by Cesar, they certainly leave a
warning for him, beating Alex down to the
ground. With instructions to leave the kid
on the floor, Elisa creeps inside and no-
tices all the documents and photos up on
the wall. She also sees Alex face down on

the ground too, and takes him to the hospital.
Elisa pretends to be an innocent bystander (going under the alias of Maria) but Alex is clearly

suspicious. Still, he thanks her for helping and heads back home.
There, he communicates with the mysterious messenger again, who calls themselves Diana

the Hunter. Apparently they were at the court house the day Alex was sentenced in court.
More flashbacks reveal the choice Alex had to make. Cesar promised to give his Mother the

best healthcare specialists in Mexico. In exchange, he just needed to take the fall for Sara’s death.
Well the rest, as they say, is history.

Meanwhile, trouble brews between Rodolfo and Sofia as the latter comes back with another
negative pregnancy test. It’s been five years and they still haven’t managed to conceive. He tells
her weakly that it’s not him but as we see from flashbacks, Sara too told Rudolfo that she was
pregnant. This seems to give him motive to kill her, especially if the family aren’t enthused with
this idea.
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Rodolfo heads down to the graveyard and pays his respects to Sara. Chema is there too and
offers him words of encouragement, asking just what they’re going to do next. Rodolfo gives an
impassioned plea, telling him he’s a killer and he let Sara die.

Rodolfo eventually shows up at the office where Elisa sits waiting for him. She questions
Rodolfo over the hired hit on Alex, and even asks whether he’s involved with the murder. Cesar
suddenly shows and breaks this conversation up, forcing Elisa to leave. Cesar tells Rodolfo in
confidence that he didn’t murder Sara but whether this holds weight or not remains to be seen.

Meanwhile, Chema sifts through his old gear and finds a tape for a camcorder labeled "A.G.".
As a wry smile crosses his face, he plays the tape which shows Alex in the shower. The camera
lingers over his backside, seemingly hinting that Chema took a fancy to Alex in the past.

With everything set up to uncover the truth, Elisa heads over to Alex’s house and decides to
share some tequila with him.

Alex finds another suspect in the form of Mariana. She was at the courthouse during that
time and, with her picture printed out, Alex sets out to track her down. This begins with him
using a mirror app, something that serves as spyware but allows him to see everything and hack
directly into Mariana’s phone.

Mariana is haunted by the past too, seemingly guilty as she ties a barbed cilice around her
leg to punish herself. This, as we soon see, is as a result of her being onboard the boat at the
time, wiping everything down. She even found a knife too, which confirms this act was definitely
intentional.

Ringing someone, she calls them a bastard and promises to deal with this herself. Dropping
the knife in the water below, this whodunit is left wide open as it seems we have another suspect
on the cards.
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Love, Sara

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Wednesday March 24, 2021
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: Leche Ruiz
Show Stars: Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés García Millán (César Lazcano),

Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano), Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano),
Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Lazcano), Eugenio Siller (José María Laz-
cano), Ana Lucía Domínguez (Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo
Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara), Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernán-
dez), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Ximena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor
Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars: Leo Deluglio (Alex Joven), Polo Morin (José María Joven), Andres Baida
(Rodolfo Joven), Fernando Sansores (Maldonado), Marco Zapata (Elroy
Joven), Martin Saracho (Nicandro Joven), Marco Treviño (Carlos), Ela
Velden (Marifer Joven), Kenny Fermín (Alumno 1), Micaela W. Morello
(Secretaria Rodolfo — Amanda), Víctor Weinstock (Director), María An-
drea (Imara), David Blanco (Empleado Nievo Casino)

Summary: Mariana receives a chilling reminder of the crime in the mail. A flash-
back reveals Sara knew Chema’s secret. Elisa breaks into Alex’s house.

The episode begins with Elisa and Alex
both drinking tequila together. While they
do, Elisa seizes her opportunity to be-
gin looking through the different files Alex
has lying around. She even plays the old
"I need the toilet" trick to snoop around
upstairs.

Alex catches her in the act though and
tells her the bathroom is downstairs. In
the living room, Elisa notices that Mari-
ana’s phone has been hacked, while she
herself enlists the help of a man named
Elroy to try and find out what’s happened

to her phone.
As night turns to day, Elisa leaves the house but Alex remains suspicious of her. Anyway,

Elisa heads back home and grabs her Mother’s phone, dropping it in the vase and destroying it.
Despite it glitching out and remaining unusable, Alex narrates that photos remain in the cloud
and that makes it easy for Alex to access.

With this in mind, Alex speaks to Diana the Huntress again who confirms that Rodolfo didn’t
go anywhere near the harness. Whoever this person is, they send him a picture of a knife. That
knife seems to belong to Chema and it shows up in a box at Mariana’s place. Someone knows
what’s going on and is clearly playing games.

Meanwhile, pictures are spread around incriminating the Lazcano family. Schoolkid Bruno
loses his temper and beats up a fellow student. This eventually leads Cesar to taking him back
home and teaching the kid how to defend himself and fight properly.

Alex shows up to see Chema but he rushes off down the street. Alex chases after him and
demands he hand over the videos he’s taken as kids. He knows Chema has them but believes
they may hold some weight to what’s going on.
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Flashbacks reveal that Sara knew all about Chema’s crush on Alex and threatened to tell the
family. On the back of this, Chema grabbed the knife and took it onboard the boat.

Back in the present, Elisa continues to snoop around. She breaks into Alex’s house and starts
snapping photos in Sara’s room. Here, she sees the baby scan photos too. Alex soon returns
though and notices Elisa in her living room. He asks how she got into his house but instead of
answering, she throws herself at him and sleeps with the man. After the deed, Alex tells her not
to come in through the window again.

As the episode closes out, we cut back to Chema’s house. Remember Diana the Huntress?
Well, that very same photo is actually the front cover to one of his books. Is Chema the Huntress?

8



Who Killed Sara? Episode Guide

The Monster in the Family

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Wednesday March 24, 2021
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: Leche Ruiz
Show Stars: Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés García Millán (César Lazcano),

Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano), Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano),
Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Lazcano), Eugenio Siller (José María Laz-
cano), Ana Lucía Domínguez (Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo
Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara), Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernán-
dez), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Ximena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor
Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars: Leo Deluglio (Alex Joven), Polo Morin (José María Joven), Andres Baida
(Rodolfo Joven), Fernando Sansores (Maldonado), Marco Zapata (Elroy
Joven), Martin Saracho (Nicandro Joven), Ela Velden (Marifer Joven),
Julieta Soto Martínez (Elisa Niña), Mar Carrera (Lucía), Are Rojas (Sec-
retaria Rodolfo — Ester), Terrence Stickman (Abogado Alex), Micaela
W. Morello (Secretaria Rodolfo — Amanda), Mario Diaz Mercado (Juez),
Oscar Piñero (Sacerdote), María Andrea (Imara), Karina Díaz López
(Enefermera Dialisis)

Summary: Rodolfo pays a visit to Alex and learns a shocking detail about Sara’s
death. Elisa wants Alex to trust her but first she must pass a test.

The episode begins with Alex sifting
through Cesar’s bank statements. Be-
tween various investments and shady
deals, Alex seems to have found some-
thing. Well, he’s interrupted by Rodolfo
showing up at his house.

Alex invites him inside, where Rodolfo
admits that he’s consumed by guilt. He
tries to pay off Alex, offering him the
money that Cesar originally promised
when he was in prison.

Alex rips it up completely and tells
him to leave. Just before Rodolfo goes, he

mentions the pictures sent to Bruno. It turns out Alex wasn’t actually the one responsible for
sending this over. Rodolfo jibes back, telling him he wasn’t the one responsible for cutting the
harness.

Elsewhere, Chema burns all of his camcorder tapes and watches the fire crackle hungrily as
it turns them to ash. In the morning, Chema is presented the knife by Mariana and questioned.
Elisa shows up too and reveals that Sara was actually pregnant.

As they all talk, Rodolfo shows and questions the rest of the family, telling them someone
intentionally cut the harnesses. This prompts them all to turn their attention to Elroy, wondering
whether he could be responsible.

As home truths are revealed, Mariana admits that she cleaned the boat that day, For now,
there’s a number of different suspects but the family disperse and go their separate ways for the
day. Chema heads out to his car where he thinks back to moments involving Alex. Specifically,
a crucial flashback where he came out to him and admitted that he was gay. Alex was actually
cool with this though, telling him it won’t affect their friendship.
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Back home, Alex talks to Diana the Huntress again. Apparently this person wanted him
and Rodolfo to work together on this case. However, when he asks whether Diana is the one
responsible for killing Sara, the connection severs. Something is being hidden here.

Elisa shows up at Alex’s house and admits that she’s curious and wants to know whether
Alex is actually dangerous. Elisa offers to help, admitting that she doesn’t trust her family. This
seems to convince Alex, who tasks Elisa with tracking down and finding Jorge Ortega, Cesar’s
personal accountant.

Meanwhile, someone tries to kill Rodolfo, locking him inside the sauna and turning the tem-
perature on high. Thankfully Elroy is there to free him but someone is covering their tracks and
seemingly going to any length to keep the truth buried.

Elisa heads in to Jorge’s office and manages to sort out a meeting between the pair. As day
turns to night, Jorge meets Alex in the parking lot but suddenly a car arrives and ploughs straight
through him, knocking the bloodied accountant to the ground. It’s Elroy.
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Life Insurance

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Wednesday March 24, 2021
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: Leche Ruiz
Show Stars: Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés García Millán (César Lazcano),

Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano), Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano),
Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Lazcano), Eugenio Siller (José María Laz-
cano), Ana Lucía Domínguez (Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo
Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara), Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernán-
dez), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Ximena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor
Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars: Leo Deluglio (Alex Joven), Polo Morin (José María Joven), Andres Baida
(Rodolfo Joven), Fernando Sansores (Maldonado), Marco Zapata (Elroy
Joven), Martin Saracho (Nicandro Joven), Ela Velden (Marifer Joven),
Julieta Soto Martínez (Elisa Niña), Mar Carrera (Lucía), Are Rojas (Sec-
retaria Rodolfo — Ester), Terrence Stickman (Abogado Alex), Micaela
W. Morello (Secretaria Rodolfo — Amanda), Mario Diaz Mercado (Juez),
Oscar Piñero (Sacerdote), María Andrea (Imara), Karina Díaz López
(Enefermera Dialisis)

Summary: The burden of having to keep all the Lazcano secrets starts taking a
toll on Elroy. Elisa and Alex attend a masquerade party at the casino.

The episode begins with flashbacks for
Alex in prison. After being beaten badly,
he’s introduced to Carlos Sanchez. It’s
been 8 years for him and he promises
to be Alex’s fairy godmother from now
on. Not long after, Alex finds out that
his Mother has died, meaning Cesar lied
about keeping up her medical care.

In the present, Elisa and Alex both
drink a coffee (see: empty cup) while dis-
cussing the hit and run incident. Our cul-
prit, Elroy, continues to struggle, shaking
uncontrollably and taking pills in his of-

fice. To make matters worse, he even receives an incriminating message too, with snippets from
Sara’s journal sent over.

Meanwhile, Cesar and Mariana continue to experience issues in their marriage, with the latter
unwilling to sleep with her husband. At the same time, Bruno deliberates over what he heard
with Cesar’s hired prostitute. Specifically, how she pleaded with him for help.

Speaking of which, in flashbacks we see more from the day of Sara’s death. Cesar proposi-
tioned her and came uncomfortably close down by the docks. Not long after, Chema confronted
Sara at her house and pushed the girl up against the wall, her head snapping back nastily.

In the present, Elisa crashes out in Alex’s room. While she’s asleep, Alex grabs her phone and
hacks in, checking different files and seeing she’s due to leave very soon. A knock at the door
distracts him though. It’s Rodolfo, who relays that someone trapped him inside the sauna.

Meanwhile, Chema and Lorenzo proposition Clara with being a surrogate Mother for them.
She’s over the moon with this, happy that she’ll become part of the family.
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Back at the casino, Cesar prepares for the big opening. He learns about Jorge being hit for the
first time, which seems to confirm that he’s not responsible. Did Elroy act on his own accord?
Well, Elroy starts to lose control, seeing Sara everywhere as the casino opens for the night.

At the same time, Bruno breaks into the basement, intent on finding Imara, the girl who asked
him for help before.

Everyone is in attendance, including Alex and Elisa who come dressed up and ready to find
out the truth. Alex breaks into Cesar’s computer but tellingly, his background wallpaper happens
to be this same archer we’ve been seeing everywhere. Is he Diana the Huntress?

Anyway, while Alex breaks in to the computer he asks Elisa about her leaving Madrid. She’s
due to leave in a month but before they can discuss this further, the files finish transferring and
the duo set a timer of 3 minutes. This is enough to show everyone in attendance the dirty secrets
Cesar has, including numerous pictures of animals killed for sport.

As the alarm wails overhead, Elroy heads up on stage and holds a gun up to his own head.
Hands shaking, the screen turns black as a devastating gunshot sounds.
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Hunting

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Wednesday March 24, 2021
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: Leche Ruiz
Show Stars: Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés García Millán (César Lazcano),

Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano), Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano),
Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Lazcano), Eugenio Siller (José María Laz-
cano), Ana Lucía Domínguez (Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo
Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara), Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernán-
dez), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Ximena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor
Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars: Fernando Sansores (Maldonado), Marco Zapata (Elroy Joven), Juli-
eta Soto Martínez (Elisa Niña), Damian Vergara (Elroy Niño), Manuel
Domínguez (Hombre Humilde), Rafael Simón (Sacerdote Orfanato),
Elizabeth Pedroza (Mujer Humilde), Luciana González De León (Mari-
ana Joven), Amanda Polo (Enfermera El Roy), María Andrea (Imara)

Summary: After Cesar’s darker side is brutally exposed at the masquerade, the
Lazcano siblings’ loyalty begins to shift. Elroy’s troubled past is dis-
closed.

The episode begins at the casino as Clara
spies Cesar having an affair with Sofia.
While she hides in the toilet stall, she
watches them kissing passionately by the
sink. It’s something that clearly rattles
her, as she heads back to see Chema but
remains distracted.

The whole family then gather together
as Chema pleads with his Father to play
nicely with Lorenzo. He smiles but behind
that nasty grin he admits he’s going to
find it hard to do so.

Down in the basement, Bruno finds
Imara; one of Cesar’s personal prostitutes who’s being forced to work at the casino.

Meanwhile, more of Elroy’s past comes into view as we see Mariana actually saved him from
an orphanage. This is something she uses as leverage against him, seemingly blackmailing the
poor guy into doing her bidding. Further flashbacks show that Elroy tried to kiss Sara but she
called him a creep and slapped him in the face. Could this be a motive to kill?

Back in the present, Elroy grabs the gun from Cesar’s office and looks set to shoot Alex. Only,
he’s distracted by Sara’s ghost again, claiming he knew all along and did nothing to help.

As he hurries off, the alarm wails overhead and all hell breaks loose. Elisa grabs the mask
from the table, Alex is confronted by Sergio and knocks him out while Elroy puts the gun to his
own head on stage. Only, just before firing he’s stopped by security who shoot him down.

Cesar learns about Alex being in the building and demands he be brought to him. Well, he
doesn’t need to wait for long as Alex finds himself face to face with the don. Elisa arrives to
distract her Father, which is enough time for Alex to grab a VIP card and slip down to the
basement.

With things looking bleak, Cesar heads down alone with a gun too, intending to confront Alex.
Alex outsmarts him though and manages to hold the don up by the neck. Alex thwarts the threat
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posed by this man, knocking him to the ground and slipping out the basement. There, he enters
a van with Chema, Elisa and Rodolfo. As they head off on the road, Alex admits that he was the
one who fueled Elroy’s guilt.

At the same time, Cesar breaks into Alex’s house and smashes up the living room. He destroys
the computers and screams, slumping down into a heap.
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Fear and Guilt

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Wednesday March 24, 2021
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: Leche Ruiz
Show Stars: Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés García Millán (César Lazcano),

Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano), Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano),
Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Lazcano), Eugenio Siller (José María Laz-
cano), Ana Lucía Domínguez (Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo
Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara), Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernán-
dez), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Ximena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor
Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars: Leo Deluglio (Alex Joven), Polo Morin (José María Joven), Andres Baida
(Rodolfo Joven), Fernando Sansores (Maldonado), Marco Zapata (El-
roy Joven), Martin Saracho (Nicandro Joven), Marco Treviño (Car-
los), Damian Vergara (Elroy Niño), Are Rojas (Secretaria César — Es-
ter), Manuel Domínguez (Hombre Humilde), Alex Brizuela (Abogado
Toledo Calderon), Micaela W. Morello (Secretaria Rodolfo — Amanda),
Gabriela Prieto Díaz (Conductora TV), María Andrea (Imara)

Summary: Alex and the Lazcano siblings go to the family estate. Cesar’s casino
empire starts to crumble as the events of the masquerade go public.

The episode begins with Alex going over
a list of possible suspects with Rodolfo,
Elisa and Chema. Rodolfo admits he feels
ashamed of what’s happened, as Alex
tells the others he’s determined to find
out the truth no matter what.

The first thing he wants are the tapes
but Chema lies, telling him that he
doesn’t know where they are. As we al-
ready know, he’s actually deleted them
all. Anyway, Alex soon turns his atten-
tion to Diana the Huntress, trying to fig-
ure out who she is as pressure mounts

on the group to uncover the truth.
Alex gets his hands on the CCTV footage from his house. There, he sees Cesar shooting

the place up and lashing out at Alex’s computer. As he sits with Elisa, Alex admits that Cesar
promised a kidney transplant for his Mother that never came.

The damning photos against him and the issues at the casino pale in comparison to his tax
fraud. This is a ticking bomb just waiting to explode. Cesar’s assistant Sergio tells him he should
hold a press conference and speak to the public, reminding him that he’s the reason this Sara
situation was resolved.

As all the protestors start chanting that Cesar is a murderer, he *checks notes* shoots one
of the innocent protestors from the roof and then drives his car away, knocking down a young
lady holding a placard. I don’t know about you guys but that is the worst attempt at a press
conference I’ve ever seen.

Well, as we cut back to that evening Sara and Cesar happened to be on the dock together.
Elroy was watching from the trees as they made love. On top of that, it’s also revealed that Elroy
killed his father in cold blood too, lighting the place up and setting it on fire.
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In prison, Alex is given a second motive for finding out about Sara. It turns out Imara is
connected loosely to Carlos. Imara is just one of several missing girls that have ended up in
Cesar’s casino.

Specifically, a girl called Flor is actually the daughter to Carlos, who claims she was wrongly
imprisoned thanks to Cesar. Alex feeds all this back to Elisa, who gets dressed and decides she
needs to go to Mexico City to find answers.

Clara confronts Chema and breaks the bad news that his Father is sleeping with Sofia. As
soon as he finds out, he bolts out the room. Elsewhere, Bruno heads down to the basement
where Rodolfo follows and sees all the girls for himself. He’s incredulous, wondering just what all
of this means.

While all this is going on, Cesar’s right-hand man Sergio sits in his office and watches horrific
video of Flor Sanchez on the monitor. Sitting back with a whisky in hand, a smug look crosses
his face. Could we be looking at the real killer here guys?
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Where Dreams Become Reality

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Wednesday March 24, 2021
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: Leche Ruiz
Show Stars: Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés García Millán (César Lazcano),

Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano), Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano),
Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Lazcano), Eugenio Siller (José María Laz-
cano), Ana Lucía Domínguez (Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo
Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara), Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernán-
dez), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Ximena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor
Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars: Andres Baida (Rodolfo Joven), Cayetano Arámburo (Moncho), Llu-
via Rodriguez (Enfermera Clínica), María Andrea (Imara), Lizeth Cer-
vantes (Enfermera Clínica Clandestina), Diana Mercado Armenta (Mu-
jer Clínica 1)

Summary: Another suspect in Sara’s death comes into play. Chema shares a sur-
prise with his family at a dinner party but a secret exposed steals the
spotlight.

The episode begins with Sara approach-
ing Cesar and revealing that she’s preg-
nant. Given she never slept with Rodolfo,
he tells her to leave. Sara watches help-
lessly as he drives off, threatening to tell
Rodolfo everything.

From afar happens to be Sergio, who
offers to help her out. He tells her to make
herself at home in his office, which even-
tually sees her load up one of the video-
tapes in the player. There, she sees the
horrific abuse that Sergio was watching
at the end of the previous episode.

Chema and Lorenzo show up for their appointment at the hospital. This sees Chema and
Lorenzo both needing a sperm deposit but deciding to do so in the same room so they can at
least make it an act of love.

While they’re out, Clara’s ex Moncho arrives and tries to kiss her. She rejects him though and
manages to throw him out. However, it’s clear this conflict is far from over.

Alex heads back home and looks over the devastation Cesar has caused in his house. At
the same time, Elisa arrives at the hospital and tries to question Elroy over what happened
to Flor with her death. With tears rolling down his cheeks, he mentions how Sergio is the one
responsible.

Cesar meets Sofia again, who admits that she’s pregnant. Only, it seems like the child is
actually Cesar’s. The don immediately tells her to get out upon hearing this news, claiming she’s
useless to him pregnant.

When Cesar heads back to his office, Rodolfo is there ready to confront him. He questions
his father about the women in the basement but he turns the tables. In fact, his Father outright
admits that Sofia is pregnant. This brings back a lot of memories for him though, as we cut back
and see Sara and Rodolfo together. On the dock, Sara told him she was pregnant but Rodolfo
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was actually happy about it. Embracing her, he seems genuinely happy about being a Father.
This time with Sofia? Not so much.

Well, everything crescendos into a big dinner party that evening for the family where Rodolfo
immediately brings up Sofia’s pregnancy. These good vibes are immediately thrown askew when
Rodolfo suggests they break the news about who Elisa is sleeping with. All of this builds up to
Chema and Lorenzo’s big news about their pregnancy.

Mariana and Cesar are less than enthused though. In fact, all of this blows up in the most
spectacular way possible when Cesar calls Chema twisted. This is a step too far for him, as he
forces all of them to get out. Just before they do, he drops the bombshell that Sofia is sleeping
with Cesar. For all their talk of sin, this is the only sin in this household as Cesar lashes out and
strikes his son.
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Watch the World Burn

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Wednesday March 24, 2021
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: Leche Ruiz
Show Stars: Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés García Millán (César Lazcano),

Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano), Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano),
Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Lazcano), Eugenio Siller (José María Laz-
cano), Ana Lucía Domínguez (Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo
Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara), Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernán-
dez), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Ximena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor
Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars: Leo Deluglio (Alex Joven), Polo Morin (José María Joven), Andres Baida
(Rodolfo Joven), Ela Velden (Marifer Joven), Fernando Sansores (Mal-
donado), Marco Zapata (Elroy Joven), Marco Treviño (Carlos), Juli-
eta Soto Martínez (Elisa Niña), Are Rojas (Secretaria César — Ester),
Cayetano Arámburo (Moncho), Carlos Hendrix (Empleado Casino),
Litzy (Marifer), Denisse Corona (Secretaria Lorenzo — Marcelita), Mi-
caela W. Morello (Secretaria Rodolfo — Amanda), Eduardo Montoya
(Empleado Joven Casino), Andrea Maurer (Mujer Extranjera), Héctor
Rojas (Médico Clínica Fertilidad)

Summary: Alex and Rodolfo delve into the past to discover the identity of Diana
the Huntress. Elisa helps Bruno figure out what happened to Emara.

The episode begins with Sergio admitting
that he and Cesar have been friends for
over 30 years. Apparently, he’s been get-
ting death threats for weeks and wants
Alex’s help and resources to set up a
truce. Together, they can take out Cesar.

Well after their meeting Alex heads
back home where he finds Elisa asleep on
the sofa. He refuses to tell her who he’s
on the phone to though and even offers to
make her breakfast. Elisa is clearly sus-
picious though and questions Alex over
the secrets he’s keeping from her.

Meanwhile, Lorenzo propositions Chema and suggests they leave Mexico. He doesn’t want
their child growing up around his toxic family and suggests Chema wake up to what’s happening
around him. For now, he’s left with a lot to think about as he takes Clara inside.

Only, Mariana happens to be there waiting for him. While they discuss the affair, so too does
Sofia who shows at Cesar’s work. He refuses to help though, as this fractured family continues
to tear apart at the seams.

The wildcard in all this though happens to be Bruno, who learns that Imara has gone missing.
As we saw from the previous episode, she’s actually dead.

At the same time, Alex shows up to see Rodolfo who breaks the news about the affair to him.
While at the graveyard, Rodolfo admits he can’t talk to Cesar and vows that his family can die for
all he cares. As they talk it seems like there’s two possible culprits behind the identity of Diana
the Huntress. It’s either Chema or Nicandro. Right now it seems like it’s the latter.
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Alex brings Rodolfo to Sara’s room where he gives an impassioned plea to his old best friend.
He promises to do his best to get to the bottom of all this, helping Alex to find the real culprit
and bring them to justice.

While Rodolfo is asleep, Alex does some searching around online. There, he finds a death
certificate for Nicandro which seems to throw the theory that he’s Diana the Huntress out the
window.

Meanwhile, Elisa catches up with Bruno who’s in the basement and trying in vain to break
into the secret room. Unfortunately the combination lock has been changed and this causes
Bruno to walk away, defeated. As Elisa steps outside, she learns that Imara has been found
dead.

Elisa immediately heads over to Alex’s house but now is not a good time for him. In fact,
midway through talking Sara’s best friend Marifer arrives. With both girls together, Alex has a
VHS tape labeled Flor which he plays for them, as the grim truth is revealed.
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Two Graves

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Wednesday March 24, 2021
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: Leche Ruiz
Show Stars: Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés García Millán (César Lazcano),

Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano), Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano),
Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Lazcano), Eugenio Siller (José María Laz-
cano), Ana Lucía Domínguez (Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo
Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara), Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernán-
dez), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Ximena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor
Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars: Leo Deluglio (Alex Joven), Polo Morin (José María Joven), Andres Baida
(Rodolfo Joven), Marco Zapata (Elroy Joven), Martin Saracho (Nicandro
Joven), Ela Velden (Marifer Joven), Julieta Soto Martínez (Elisa Niña),
Mar Carrera (Lucía), Litzy (Marifer), Gabriela Prieto Díaz (Conductora
TV)

Summary: Flashbacks unravel that fateful day in 2001. Although Sara’s diary
seems to hold the key to her murder, a secret hidden in a wall tells
another story.

The episode begins with that horrific tape
as we cut back in time and see Sara
handing it over to Marifer. She implores
her best friend to keep it safe no matter
what.

This tape is what led Alex to meet Mar-
ifer and get back in touch with her. Fur-
ther flashbacks show that Marifer tried
to phone Sara before she left on her
trip to Valle, pleading with her to stay.
When Sara refused, she lashed out at her
friend.

While this is going on, Elroy broke the
news to Mariana about Sara being pregnant. This led her to begin concocting a plan of her own,
as everyone converges at the village.

Cesar greets Sergio and pours him a drink. Together, they discuss the video and how Sara is
a liability. Sergio is not so sure this is a good idea but Cesar is not worried. In fact, he’s quite
comfortable flying so close to the sun.

With Nicandro filming, Sara becomes spooked when she sees Cesar and Sergio approaching.
Elroy’s confession leads Mariana into taking Sara away for a walk. There, she mentions the
pregnancy and how they’ll have to celebrate together. Mariana leads the girl up to the top of a
cliff face and right onto the edge.

After hugging together, there’s a brief moment that looks like Mariana is contemplating push-
ing her over the edge. Instead though, she hands over Chema’s knife to Elroy and tells him to do
what he needs to do.

Back in the present, news breaks about Imara again and this time Bruno sees the news report
and rushes out the room. While he does, the rest of the family gather together and discuss the
implications of what happened to Flor in Cesar’s basement.
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Watching the video again, Elisa studies the Flor Sanchez incident before heading back to see
Elroy in hospital. Mariana shows up to stop her questioning though. The two come to blows, with
Elisa questioning her Mother over her motivations and what’s happening to their family.

Getting nowhere, Elisa instead turns her attention to the patriarch. Elisa questions Cesar
over his motivations, asking outright about the girls in the basement and wondering just what
he’s been doing. Whispering, she calls him a killer despite Cesar claiming he didn’t kill Sara.

Meanwhile, trouble brews in the Chema household as Lorenzo finds his tyres slashed and the
windows broken. Because of this, he realizes that Chema’s family is completely crazy. In fact,
this eventually results in a big argument between the two, with the latter packing his things and
leaving.

In the midst of all this drama, we do uncover one truth. The real identity of Diane the Huntress
is actually Marifer, Sara’s best friend. She’s been in the wings this whole time, driving everyone
forward to get revenge on Cesar for what happened to Sara.

Rodolfo confronts Sofia that evening as the truth surrounding their relationship comes to the
foreground. Rodolfo tells Sofia he had a vasectomy so it’s literally impossible for him to have a
child. This sees her whole world come crashing down as she feels betrayed and crushed at the
same time.

By chance Alex uncovers a strange book hidden in the wall. Within that are various signs of
Sara’s depression, including numerous scribbles and writing claiming that she wants to die. This
seems to hint at a damning truth as he scrambles to ring Elisa and let her know. He claims they
were wrong about everything, seemingly hinting that the tampered parachute didn’t actually kill
Sara. Was she alive after this time?

As we soon see from final flashbacks to that day, Elroy was originally going to cut the har-
nesses but the scene cuts before we can see for sure whether he did. During a montage, there’s a
whole litany of different flashes here, crescendoing in a gunshot from Cesar and a skeleton being
found in Alex’s yard with a bullet hole through the forehead.
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The Two Faces of Sara

Season 2
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Wednesday May 19, 2021
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: David Ruiz
Show Stars: Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés García Millán (César Lazcano),

Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano), Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano),
Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Lazcano), Eugenio Siller (José María Laz-
cano), Ana Lucía Domínguez (Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo
Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara), Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernán-
dez), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Ximena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor
Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars: Martín Saracho (Nicandro Joven), Litzy (Marifer Martínez), Leo Del-
uglio (Alex Joven), Ela Velden (Marifer Joven), Polo Morin (José María
Joven), Matías Novoa (Nicandro Gómez), Mar Carrera (Lucía), Andres
Baida (Rodolfo Joven), Daniel Giménez Cacho (Dr. Hugo Alanís), Marco
Zapata (Elroy Joven), Valentina Manzini (Lucía Joven), Fernando San-
sores (Maldonado), Romina Soto (Sara Niña), Denisse Corona (Secre-
taria Lorenzo — Marcelita), Antonio Pliego (Forense), Monica Jimenez
(Jueza), Are Rojas (Secretaria César — Ester), Alaciel Molas (Fun-
cionario Juzgado), Carlos Oropeza Tapia (Hombre Encuentra Cadaver),
Isabel Ruíz (Mujer Centro Médico), Alejandro Cuétara (Agente (2021)),
Rocco Narva (Rodolfo Lazcano (voice))

Summary: The corpse found in the backyard threatens to put Alex back in jail.
To prove his innocence, he looks for answers with a psychiatrist who
treated Sara.

The episode begins with a flashback as
Sara lashes out, pushing her Mother
down the stairs. Sara is clearly not well
but she heads out the front door. She
greets Rodolfo and Jose, who pick her up
as Lucia forces a smile.

This brings us back to the present as
Alex finds the journal and realizes that
Sara could well be crazy. Within the jour-
nal is a dotted note about a doctor who
Alex visits.

He speaks openly to him, admitting
that Sara had schizophrenia which seems

to be genetic and passed down through the family. He calls her a sociopath and admits he’s wor-
ried that she could well have murdered. The doctor kindly hands over Sara’s medical file too,
which could prove to be a crucial clue going forward.

It seems Sara’s behaviour started around her sixth birthday. While the other kids happily ran
around, Sara was emotionless, grabbing a rock and looking to smack a child over the head with
it. Lucia managed to stop her though, but this essentially marked the beginning of the end for
her.

This behaviour continued through to her teenage years, where Sara turned to hard drugs.
This only exacerbated her symptoms though. It also coincides with around the time she got
involved with Rodolfo, Alex and the others.
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At their house she noticed Nicandro taking drugs, snorting lines off the bathroom counter.
Although she refuses to take a line, her look seems to hint otherwise.

In a later flashback we also learn that Sara’s Father is different to Alex’s, one borne from
horrible physical abuse. With Sara’s father locked up, it seems this is why Sara is the way she
is.

With Alex scrambling to find out the truth, he stays with Elisa. He tells her about the
parachute and how it was cut by someone in her family. Alex contemplates just who it could
be, but as we saw from the previous season, it’s definitely not Elroy. He was going to of course,
but a repeated flashback confirms he took off when Nicandro showed up.

The dug-up dead body seems to be a crucial clue going forward, and as police start investi-
gating Alex tries to communicate with Diana the Huntress. This is, of course, actually Marifer.
Getting nowhere, he confronts Rodolfo who admits he loved Sara and would never hurt her.
Annoyed that Alex would even ask, he tells the man to leave.

Alex is impatient, and even more so when he finds out the forensic examination on the body
is going slower than he thought. Right now they can’t determine whether the bones belong to a
male or female.

Meanwhile, Cesar leads Sergio out to an abandoned fairground where all the lights suddenly
turn on and a drone looks down at them.

With this footage recording, Alex promises to send all of it onto the police unless Cesar opens
up and starts telling the truth. Well, Cesar shoots the drone out the sky which brings Alex out of
hiding as he grabs Cesar from behind and demands to know who’s buried in his backyard.

Realizing his time is up, Alex hurries away after planting bombs around the fairground. Only,
Elisa suddenly runs across to the ride, charging through the streets and straight into the explo-
sion.
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Blood on Their Hands

Season 2
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Wednesday May 19, 2021
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: David Ruiz
Show Stars: Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés García Millán (César Lazcano),

Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano), Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano),
Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Lazcano), Eugenio Siller (José María Laz-
cano), Ana Lucía Domínguez (Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo
Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara), Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernán-
dez), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Ximena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor
Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars: Martín Saracho (Nicandro Joven), Litzy (Marifer Martínez), Leo Del-
uglio (Alex Joven), Ela Velden (Marifer Joven), Polo Morin (José
María Joven), Mar Carrera (Lucía), Andres Baida (Rodolfo Joven),
Daniel Giménez Cacho (Dr. Hugo Alanís), Gabriela Ortiz (Enfermera
Elisa), Alex Brizuela (Abogado Toledo Calderon), Marco Treviño (Car-
los Sánchez), Jorge Maddox (Funcionario Hacienda), Denisse Corona
(Secretaria Lorenzo — Marcelita), Antonio Pliego (Forense), Monica
Jimenez (Jueza), Are Rojas (Secretaria César — Ester), Juan Ignacio
Cordero (Ejecutivo Casino), Carlos Oropeza Tapia (Hombre Encuen-
tra Cadaver), Alejandro Cuétara (Agente (2021)), Rocco Narva (Rodolfo
Lazcano (voice))

Summary: Lorenzo agrees to be Alex’s lawyer. Mariana decides what to do with
Elroy. Elisa becomes collateral damage in one of Alex’s attacks against
Cesar.

The episode begins back at the yard as
Elisa finds Alex crouched down exam-
ining the skeletal remains. Elisa phones
Chema, who in turn brings Lorenzo to
Alex’s house. He agrees to be the man’s
lawyer for the time being.

As forensics show and begin examin-
ing, Lorenzo introduces himself to Alex
and tells him to stay quiet for now. The
body is obviously older than the time he
was in prison so it seems to at least give
him a bit of an alibi. However, with no
other evidence Alex has six months to try

and clear his name while the police investigate. Six months to find who killed Sara and who the
body out in the backyard is.

This investigation is only made more difficult when Mariana kills Elroy while he’s recovering
in hospital. He was supposed to kill Sara and failed in his task, meaning he now has to face the
consequences. It also means he’s unable to tell his truth to anyone either.

Rodolfo shows up at the hospital where he finds his Mother outside, moments after killing
Elroy. He’s there to see the man of course, but Mariana convinces him to leave. This starts to
coincide with the moments leading up to the previous episode as Alex gets to work creating
explosives to use inside the fairground.
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While out on the road, word from forensics come back — the body is a male between the ages
of 40-45. Alex finds out while driving. Unbeknownst to him, Elisa is following in a taxi behind.

During flashbacks Sara and Nicandro continue to grow closer together. Only this time we
see things from a slightly different perspective as Sara’s murderous looks are unnerving and
seemingly planning something. Well, drama eventually ensues as Rodolfo admits to Sara that
he’s going to leave with Nicandro all through June. This, as it turns out, coincides with Sara’s
pregnancy.

Anyway, back home Lucia decides to do a psychiatric examination of Sara. As she head out
the front door, Marifer joins Sara who’s intent on following her Mother. Together, they spy Lucia
heading up to the psychiatric ward. With Sara convinced this is to incarcerate her, she takes off
after slapping Marifer in the face.

Marifer meanwhile. heads inside and realizes Lucia is actually there to see a guy called Abel
— who’s 41 years old. Alas, the plot thickens.

At the fairground, Elisa catches up to Alex who manages to save the girl from being caught in
the explosion. Ears ringing, Elisa forces Alex to hurry away while she sports a nasty gash across
her stomach. Realizing that he may have got things wrong — and that Cesar and Sergio could
prove to be the keys to the truth — Alex curses his luck and drives away.

Elisa is taken to the hospital where Sergio reveals to Cesar that Alex was not bluffing; their
company is going to be investigated. On top of that, they also learn Elroy is dead. However, Sergio
drops the bombshell that Elisa is working with Alex.

As Cesar’s life begins to spiral, a wry smile crosses Sergio’s lips as he admits to murdering
numerous people. This, of course, links back to the videotapes from before.
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Collapse

Season 2
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Wednesday May 19, 2021
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: David Ruiz
Show Stars: Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés García Millán (César Lazcano),

Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano), Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano),
Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Lazcano), Eugenio Siller (José María Laz-
cano), Ana Lucía Domínguez (Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo
Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara), Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernán-
dez), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Ximena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor
Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars: Martín Saracho (Nicandro Joven), Litzy (Marifer Martínez), Leo Del-
uglio (Alex Joven), Ela Velden (Marifer Joven), Polo Morin (José
María Joven), Matías Novoa (Nicandro Gómez), Andres Baida (Rodolfo
Joven), Cayetano Arámburo (Moncho), Marco Zapata (Elroy Joven),
Antonio de la Vega (Abel Martínez), Dunia Alexandra (Enfermera
Psiquiátrico), Gabriela Ortiz (Enfermera Elisa), Alex Brizuela (Abogado
Toledo Calderon), Gilberto Davalos (Médico Elisa), Alejandro Cuétara
(Agente (2021)), Rocco Narva (Rodolfo Lazcano (voice)), Josh Sanchez
(Bruno)

Summary: Alex’s obsession with revenge prompts Elisa to make a choice. Moncho
breaks into Chema and Lorenzo’s house. Sara learns a shocking truth
about herself.

The episode starts in the past, with rain
pouring outside and Cesar still haunted
by Sara’s cries. Armed with a gun, he
head out into the garden and found a
man choking Sara. Cesar pulled the trig-
ger and killed the man. But who is this
mystery choker?

Back in the present Rodolfo confronts
his Father about Sara’s pregnancy. Re-
vealing that he had a vasectomy, he tries
to get to the bottom of exactly who the
Father is. He eventually turns and walks
away when he realizes Cesar is responsi-

ble. Mariana confronts her husband too, questioning just who the man is that she’s married and
telling him to be careful.

Unbeknownst to them both, a nurse wearing a facemask happens to be listening from afar.
When Mariana heads in to see Elisa, she finds Alex waiting in the room. He tries to talk to

her, asking just whose baby Sara was carrying. Well, she tells him it’s Nicandro but that is, of
course, a lie.

Meanwhile, Chema and Clara receive an unwelcome guest in Moncho who shows up demand-
ing cash. At the same time, Marifer heads over to Alex’s house, revealing the harsh truth about
Sara from the flashbacks we saw early on.

Elisa is finally discharged from hospital but she’s not happy. She confronts Alex about his way
of gaining justice and warns him that this isn’t the way. Given his mental state, Elisa decides to
walk away from the vengeful path he’s walking down.

29



Who Killed Sara? Episode Guide

Just before she leaves, Alex admits that he’s got more than enough evidence to put Cesar
away, including the deal with Flor. Well, Elisa makes her choice and presses send for Alex on the
computer. This reveals she’s always been on his side but right now they’re on different paths,
prompting her to walk away and say their goodbyes.

Further flashbacks reveal Marifer confronting Sara with the evidence linked to Abel. She tried
to make her see sense but Sara was convinced this is one big conspiracy and took off. Eventually
she head up to the hospital alone, intent on speaking to Abel.

Sat down together, he reveals the truth about being her Dad. He asks her to bring him money
so he can leave, but the conversation is ended abruptly when the nurse arrives to take him away.

Back in the present, Cesar makes a big decision and phones the police, telling them Sergio
is a murderer. While chaos engulfs the casino, Alex watches from his home computer with glee.
The underground den is found, housing all those women, while Sergio is stopped at the airport.
Cesar meanwhile sits at his desk with a handgun, tears streaming down his face.

As more drama ensues, Moncho shows up at Chema’s place and begins beating down Lorenzo
after he catches Clara and Chema in bed together. Grabbing a knife, Chema stabs Moncho in the
back.
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It’s All on You

Season 2
Episode Number: 14
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Wednesday May 19, 2021
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: David Ruiz
Show Stars: Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés García Millán (César Lazcano),

Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano), Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano),
Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Lazcano), Eugenio Siller (José María Laz-
cano), Ana Lucía Domínguez (Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo
Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara), Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernán-
dez), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Ximena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor
Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars: Martín Saracho (Nicandro Joven), Litzy (Marifer Martínez), Leo Del-
uglio (Alex Joven), Ela Velden (Marifer Joven), Polo Morin (José María
Joven), Matías Novoa (Nicandro Gómez), Mar Carrera (Lucía), An-
dres Baida (Rodolfo Joven), Cayetano Arámburo (Moncho), Marco Za-
pata (Elroy Joven), Úrsula Pruneda (Christina), Adrián Villanueva
(Guarura Hombre César), César Chagolla (Hombre Sergio), Mikael
Lacko (Felix), Luciana González (Clara Niña), Fernando Sansores (Mal-
donado), Denisse Corona (Secretaria Lorenzo — Marcelita), Ulises de
la Cruz (Guardia 1 Cárcel Sergio), Oscar Piñero (Sacerdote), Alaciel
Molas (Funcionario Juzgado), Alfredo Jiménez (Funcionario Cárcel 1),
Agustín Ocegueda (Funcionario Cárcel 2), Apolinar Salgado Goytia
(Guardia Morgue), Alejandro Cuétara (Agente (2021)), Rocco Narva
(Rodolfo Lazcano (voice))

Summary: Six months later, Alex discovers the identity of the corpse in his back-
yard. Meanwhile, Cesar has disappeared and Elisa comes back from
Europe.

The episode begins in the past with the
moments leading up to Sara leaving Lucia
for the summer. Just before she gets in
the car, she confronts Lucia about Abel
and how she’s been lying.

This unbridled rage is carried across
to the holiday away, as Sara dwells on
what she’s learned. It turns out though
Marifer was actually there during that
time too, spying on them all with binoc-
ulars from afar.

In a further flashback on this timeline,
Nicandro confronts Sara about keying his

car. She simply seduces him and they come to an agreement together. Marifer arouses suspicions
though and confronts Nicandro after the act, calling him out for what’s happened. When he
leaves, Marifer heads upstairs and finds Sara sitting on the edge of her bed, gleefully counting
up the money she’s managed to obtain from him.

Back in the present six months have passed. We’ve skipped a good chunk of the timeline and
now a week remains to try and find evidence before Alex is thrown behind bars. Lorenzo promises
to try and delay this as best he can, while Cesar has apparently gone missing.
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Sergio is behind bars though but he soon escapes, killing one of the guards and hiding in
the laundry. It seems no one has even bothered to do a roll count and workers arrive to wheel
the trolleys out. Anyway, this inevitably leads to Sergio breaking out and leaving, thanking the
laundry workers whom he’s paid off to help.

Alex continues to investigate. In fact, he messages Marifer (under the guise of Diana the
Huntress) and tries to meet with her. Heading out in the middle of the night, he winds up crashing
his car while realizing he’s being chased.

He eventually makes it to the coroner’s office though, where bodies are just wheeled all over
the place, half of them aren’t under bags and the room is a mess.

Anyway, Alex makes it into the office and finds the files for Abel, snapping photos and leaving.
This is the man who was out in the backyard. Alex messages Diana, who simply tells him it’s
time they meet.

Meanwhile, Chema and Lorenzo are not on good terms, with both of them suffering from
nightmares in the wake of Moncho’s murder. Well, Chema eventually shows up to see Elisa,
who’s back from her trip in Europe. He sobs in her arms, mentioning how Lorenzo has gone and
things are spiraling out of control.

Just to add more drama to the fold, Lorenzo arrives to greet the pair with big news. It turns out
the developers are constructing a new complex precisely where they’ve buried Moncho, leading
the pair into a whole world of trouble.

When Elisa heads outside, Sergio kidnaps her with a couple of his goons. He takes off with
her while Alex too is knocked out. When he awakens, he finds Cesar sitting waiting for him. With
Sergio acting alone, Cesar needs Alex’s help in finding his daughter. He also has a videotape of
Elisa, which in turn incriminates Sergio.

Cesar asks for Alex’s help and begins begging, dropping to his knees and hanging his head in
shame. Unfortunately police show up and this causes Cesar to act hastily to try and save Elisa’s
life. He heads out with a gun drawn, telling Alex to find his daughter before shooting himself in
the head.
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The Dead Speak

Season 2
Episode Number: 15
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Wednesday May 19, 2021
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: David Ruiz
Show Stars: Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés García Millán (César Lazcano),

Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano), Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano),
Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Lazcano), Eugenio Siller (José María Laz-
cano), Ana Lucía Domínguez (Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo
Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara), Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernán-
dez), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Ximena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor
Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars: Litzy (Marifer Martínez), Leo Deluglio (Alex Joven), Ela Velden (Mar-
ifer Joven), Polo Morin (José María Joven), Matías Novoa (Nican-
dro Gómez), Mar Carrera (Lucía), Andres Baida (Rodolfo Joven),
Cayetano Arámburo (Moncho), Antonio de la Vega (Abel Martínez),
Dunia Alexandra (Enfermera Psiquiátrico), César Chagolla (Hom-
bre Sergio), Romina Soto (Sara Niña), Claudette Maillé (Macarena
Morales), Denisse Corona (Secretaria Lorenzo — Marcelita), Pablo Alba
(Guardia Corralón), Alejandro Corzo (Policía Incendio), David Gue-
vara (Guardia Cárcel Alex), Alejandro Cuétara (Agente (2021)), Sharon
Freedman (Macarena Morales (voice)), Rocco Narva (Rodolfo Lazcano
(voice)), Josh Sanchez (Bruno)

Summary: Alex helps Lorenzo and Chema with the aftermath of what happened
at their house. Sergio targets Elisa to hurt Cesar. Nicandro meets up
with Marifer.

The episode begins moments after Mon-
cho’s murder as Alex joins the others and
helps bury the body. He instructs them
on how to cover everything up, including
washing out the trunk and covering up
the evidence.

They decide against phoning the po-
lice, believing they’ll only end up behind
bars if they do. It was actually Lorenzo’s
idea to bury the body.

Well, this brings us back to the
present as Marifer heads over to Alex’s
place and ends up watching Elisa’s tape.

She’s shocked when she sees the girl tied up, prompting Alex to lose his temper and kick the girl
out. She rings Clara but Nicandro shows before, leading the girl away.

Meanwhile, Lorenzo and Chema decide to dig up Moncho’s body. Only, midway through doing
so Chema learns that Cesar has commit suicide. Chema takes off, leaving Lorenzo at the con-
struction site alone. Despite his clear affection for Cesar, their past is mired in controversy and
anger, especially with Cesar beating him after finding out about his sexuality.

Meanwhile, Elisa finds herself at the mercy of Sergio, who taunts her. He claims everything
she has belongs to him and now it’s time for him to take back something for himself.

Alex continues on the hunt, finding the registration for the car tailing him and linking it back
to Sergio. He eventually uncovers the car in a scrapyard. This, in turn, links him to Abel. As
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he begins investigating on the computer, we flash back to see Sara visiting her father in the
psychiatric hospital again. Once there, she hands over a stack of cash in secret.

Back in the present, Chema and Rodolfo storm into Alex’s house and confront him about
Cesar. He hands over the tape and tells them about Sergio and how he’s escaped.

Meanwhile, Officer Morales arrives to talk to Lorenzo about Moncho’s death. He tries to keep
it together, inviting her into his office. It’s clear he’s struggling though.

As the episode closes out, we cut to the coroner’s office where Cesar opens his eyes. It turns
out the gunshot from the previous episode was actually orchestrated by an officer nearby, who
shot the ground while Cesar collapsed at the same time, making it seem like he’s shot himself in
the head.
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This is Personal

Season 2
Episode Number: 16
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Wednesday May 19, 2021
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: David Ruiz
Show Stars: Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés García Millán (César Lazcano),

Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano), Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano),
Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Lazcano), Eugenio Siller (José María Laz-
cano), Ana Lucía Domínguez (Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo
Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara), Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernán-
dez), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Ximena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor
Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars: Martín Saracho (Nicandro Joven), Litzy (Marifer Martínez), Leo Del-
uglio (Alex Joven), Polo Morin (José María Joven), Matías Novoa (Nican-
dro Gómez), Andres Baida (Rodolfo Joven), Cayetano Arámburo (Mon-
cho), Marco Zapata (Elroy Joven), Úrsula Pruneda (Christina), Dunia
Alexandra (Enfermera Psiquiátrico), Alex Brizuela (Abogado Toledo
Calderon), Adrián Villanueva (Guarura Hombre César), Claudette
Maillé (Macarena Morales), Mikael Lacko (Felix), Marco Treviño (Car-
los Sánchez), Martín Becerra (Hermano Moncho), Are Rojas (Secretaria
César — Ester), Lilén Fernandez (Flor Sánchez), Luciana González De
León (Mariana Joven), Antonio Arjonilla (Chicio Gasolinera), David
Llorente (César Joven), Alejandro Cuétara (Agente (2021)), Sharon
Freedman (Macarena Morales (voice)), Rocco Narva (Rodolfo Lazcano
(voice)), Josh Sanchez (Bruno)

Summary: An officer shows up at Lorenzo’s office to inquire about Moncho. Mar-
ifer discloses her plan to find her mom to Nicandro. Alex focuses on
finding Elisa.

The episode begins with Chema arriving
at Cesar’s funeral. Echoes of the past
bleed through, including Chema trying to
convince Rodolfo to run away with him.
Rodolfo refused though, leading Chema
to leave an impassioned voice message for
Alex on his phone.

He admitted the truth about his sex-
uality and how he loved Alex. He never
got a chance to leave because a man
robbed him after making love. Unfortu-
nately Alex’s voicemail is full. It’s a cruel
end to a trying confession.

Chema eventually leaves though when his Mother approaches, trying to talk to him. Just
then, the camera pans up to show Cesar standing on the balcony overseeing proceedings.

This cuts us back in time as we see Cesar working with the General to fake his own death and
bring all the other officers into this plan too. The coroner is involved as this operation extends,
handing over Cesar’s faked death certificate.

Meanwhile, Chema, Clara and Alex all work together to try and find Elisa. Only, there’s a
problem.
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Chema receives a worried call from Lorenzo about the officer and it immediately sends him
into a whirlwind of emotion, unsure what to do. As he drives off, Alex tries to get to the bottom
of who Diana is — and where Sergio may be holding Elisa. The clue may well be in the video of
Elisa, as Alex steadies his emotions and checks the background of the video for clues.

Back at Chema’s place, Officer Morales meets the trio as they try to concoct a story on the fly
over what happened to Moncho. She’s clearly suspicious of them, especially as Lorenzo speaks
over any contradictions.

He dodges questions about Clara being the surrogate and eventually Chema puts his foot in
it, mentioning the body being found in a vacant lot. This information however, is classified so it
piques her interest over how he found out.

It turns out Marifer hacked Chema’s computer and essentially planted Clara to be their sur-
rogate in a bid to try and find her Mother. Her Father meanwhile, is a different matter and
something left unresolved for now.

Further flashbacks reveal Nicandro confronting Sara about the money she took from him. He
demanded it back but she’s certainty not playing ball. After being hit by a car while out on his
motorbike (a direct result of Sara cutting his brake lines), Nicandro recovered at the hospital.
There, Elroy shows up.

He hands over incriminating photos of Sara and Cesar together on the dock. He tells Nicandro
that someone needs to stop her — and he even has pictures of her cutting his brakes too. Sara
meanwhile, learns that Abel has broken out the hospital and hurries outside the hospital.

With a gun in hand, Alex makes it to Sergio’s estate thanks to several different clues. However,
he finds Cesar there instead. While he watches from afar, Alex breaks into the basement and
grabs Sergio, choking him out.

Drama ensues back home too. A man arrives and grabs Lorenzo, stabbing him in the neck as
Chema is forced to hold his lover, crying to the heavens as Lorenzo bleeds out and fades away.
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We Were Never Friends

Season 2
Episode Number: 17
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Wednesday May 19, 2021
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: David Ruiz
Show Stars: Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés García Millán (César Lazcano),

Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano), Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano),
Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Lazcano), Eugenio Siller (José María Laz-
cano), Ana Lucía Domínguez (Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo
Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara), Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernán-
dez), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Ximena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor
Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars: Martín Saracho (Nicandro Joven), Litzy (Marifer Martínez), Leo Del-
uglio (Alex Joven), Ela Velden (Marifer Joven), Polo Morin (José María
Joven), Matías Novoa (Nicandro Gómez), Andres Baida (Rodolfo Joven),
Daniel Giménez Cacho (Dr. Hugo Alanís), Marco Zapata (Elroy Joven),
Úrsula Pruneda (Christina), Antonio de la Vega (Abel Martínez), Dunia
Alexandra (Enfermera Psiquiátrico), Alex Brizuela (Abogado Toledo
Calderon), Julieta Soto Martínez (Elisa Niña), Mikael Lacko (Felix),
Valentina Manzini (Lucía Joven), Luciana González De León (Mariana
Joven), Laura González (Enfermera Elisa), Alejandro Cuétara (Agente
(2021)), Rocco Narva (Rodolfo Lazcano (voice)), Josh Sanchez (Bruno)

Summary: Flashbacks reveal Sara and Manifer’s connection. Moncho’s brother
exacts his revenge. Nicandro hands Alex the ultimate proof of Sara’s
double life.

The episode begins with a big revelation.
Further flashbacks reveal that Sara and
Marifer’s mother were neighbours.

Christina excitedly speaks of bringing
another girl into the world — that be-
ing Clara. To complicate matters further,
Christina’s husband is actually Abel and
the girl works at the Lazcano house as a
maid.

As we skip forward slightly, Sara real-
izes that Marifer is actually her sister and
not her best friend as she once thought.

Back in the present, Cesar works with
Alex to free Elisa from her restraints. As the pair head outside, Cesar stays in with Sergio,
shooting the man in the leg.

In doing so, Sergio reveals that Elroy was hired to cut the parachute strings. Emotion gets the
better of Cesar and he lets his guard down. Sergio slips away, hobbling all the way to a cache
holding a gun and money. Cesar is a decent shot and clocks the man right between the eyes. He
then strings Sergio up by his legs at a tree before taking off.

Cesar eventually catches up with Alex and the pair drive with Elisa in the backseat. When
they do, it’s revealed via a hasty flashback that Cesar shot Abel dead outside in the yard. No
surprise there for those following along!
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Anyway, Alex questions why Sergio’s picture is under Abel Martinez’s name, eventually re-
vealing that Sergio was also there in the rain. He took the ID from Abel’s corpse and decided to
take on the man’s identity for himself.

With the hospital a mile off, Cesar says his goodbyes and parts way with Alex at a gas station.
A montage then ensues as we see all our different characters, including a telling reveal that Sofia
is the woman in the facemask hiding as a hospital worker.

She sneaks out with the baby alongside Rodolfo and Bruno, both there waiting for her. They
don’t want Mariana taking her child and bundle her onto a private jet away from town.

Back home, Nicandro shows up after sending him a message about Marifer’s identity. He’s
got more information for Alex, this time with the photos he was given by Elroy.

It turns out Sara and Nicandro used to sell drugs together, but when he asked for the money
she owed, Sara tried to kill him. He knew she was unstable and eventually Sara ratted him out
to the authorities, angering Nicandro when he was left on his own. He wasn’t the one who cut
the parachute straps though.

Nicandro’s parents believed the failed chute was meant for him, hence why Nicandro disap-
peared for so long.

As Alex starts looking through the pictures, he notices one of Marifer from afar, watching the
others together. However, Sara found her and asked her friend (see: sister) exactly what she’s
doing.

Back in the present, Nicandro decides to check out Sara’s room, convincing Alex that he too
wants to find out who killed Sara. While he’s upstairs, Alex figures out that Marifer is Diana the
Huntress and calls her out for it. Marifer is shocked and hurriedly shuts the laptop down and
ignores his call.

Chema is distraught after Lorenzo’s death, with Rodolfo heading back and speaking to his
brother. He blames himself for what happened with Moncho, believing he should have said no to
the surrogate situation and stopped any of this from happening.

Rodolfo has other ideas. He believes Alex is the one to blame and decides to set out and stop
him. Chema is shocked and tells his brother to stop talking like their Father and see sense.

Meanwhile, Clara stirs things up and confronts Mariana, claiming she was forced into becom-
ing a surrogate.

As the episode comes to a close, Alex checks up on Nicandro in Sara’s room. He’s holding the
gold statue that originally belonged to him. Scoffing incredulously, he checks inside and notices
a tape labeled "Abel".
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I Killed Sara

Season 2
Episode Number: 18
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Wednesday May 19, 2021
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: David Ruiz
Show Stars: Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés García Millán (César Lazcano),

Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano), Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano),
Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Lazcano), Eugenio Siller (José María Laz-
cano), Ana Lucía Domínguez (Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo
Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara), Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernán-
dez), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Ximena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor
Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars: Martín Saracho (Nicandro Joven), Litzy (Marifer Martínez), Leo Del-
uglio (Alex Joven), Ela Velden (Marifer Joven), Polo Morin (José
María Joven), Matías Novoa (Nicandro Gómez), Andres Baida (Rodolfo
Joven), Marco Zapata (Elroy Joven), Antonio de la Vega (Abel
Martínez), Claudette Maillé (Macarena Morales), Valentina Manzini
(Lucía Joven), Alaciel Molas (Funcionario Juzgado), Onofre Contreras
(Hombre Caribe), Mayra Vitoviz (Mujer Caribe), Sajid Gongora (Fun-
cionario Morgue), Alejandro Cuétara (Agente (2021)), Sharon Freed-
man (Macarena Morales (voice)), Rocco Narva (Rodolfo Lazcano (voice))

Summary: A videotape hidden in Sara’s closet becomes a key piece of evidence
that makes everyone realize they’ve been seeking the murderer in the
wrong place.

The episode begins with Sara up in her
room playing with the gold statue from
the Lazcano household.

However, a bang downstairs sends her
to the camcorder where she records the
room. Abel shows up and the family se-
crets are revealed on camera. He threat-
ens Sara and begins chasing her around
the house.

Sara manages to get away, locking
herself in the bedroom where Cesar
heads over with a gun. Sara tries to get
away, leading to Abel choking her out-

side. Just before Abel stabs the girl, Cesar shoots him in the head.
Alex watches this video and eventually greets Elisa as she heads back into the house. There,

she’s joined by Nicandro and Marifer too. Marifer notices the video of Abel and watches the
confession about Sara. Marifer is shocked and believes the whole thing has been fabricated. She
refuses to believe Sara is her sister. It all becomes too much for her and she races out the house,
breathing heavily in her car.

During further flashbacks, we see just why this is so upsetting for her. Marifer was the one
who cut the straps for the parachute after Marifer and Sara fought and came to blows.

Completely unraveled, Marifer heads home and finds Mariana there. She tells Clara they’ve
made a big mistake but as Marifer grabs a gun, it fires as it hits the ground and shoots Clara
in the chest. Chema races into hospital when he finds out Clara and her child have both passed
away. Mariana is beside herself with grief too, especially after racing away from the scene.
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With the police utterly useless at their job, Chema honours the promise he made Alex and
heads into the station himself. He tells the officer there that he has a debt to pay. He admits to
killing Moncho and also claims to be the one who killed Abel as well.

After taking down the photos and evidence from his wall, Alex spies the security footage and
sees Elisa heading into the casino with gasoline. She lights the place up and lets everything burn,
with her still inside as the flames lick hungrily up the walls.

Both Alex and Rodolfo race up to the casino. Alex heads inside and grabs the girl, trying to
save her from the flames. Marifer also shows up and admits that she murdered Sara. Alex is
beside himself with anger and threatens Marifer, who in turn suddenly goes full on villain and
tries to convince Alex to ditch Elisa and save her. Anyway, rubble eventually falls on her as flames
continue to rage.

Alex uses his parkour skills to escae the inferno too, heading outside where he notices the
building burning to a cinder. Rodolfo sees it too and chuckles in glee as his Father’s business
goes up in smoke.

Elisa hears word back from Chema who wants to try and prove what he did was self-defence,
(good luck with that) but for now he’s stuck behind bars. The Abel situation is more complicated
and would require someone "returning from the dead" in order to clear up. That is, of course, in
reference to Cesar.

Well, Cesar is currently in a casino sipping martinis and schmoozing up to women on an
island somewhere. He mentions how his only final debt is to have a son and name him Alex.

We then cut back to find Nicandro in the doctor’s office, sifting through files in a drawer.
There, he finds Sara’s medical file and a picture of Dr Alanis, the man in charge of Sara’s case.

He’s presumably on the phone to this man, thanking the Doctor for his good work and reveal-
ing that Marifer didn’t actually kill Sara. It was someone else! Apparently Nicandro is responsible
in some way, but quite how is left unresolved for a possible third season.
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Presumed Dead

Season 3
Episode Number: 19
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Wednesday May 18, 2022
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: David Ruiz
Show Stars: Andres Baida (Rodolfo Joven), Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés

García Millán (César Lazcano), Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano),
Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano), Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Laz-
cano), Eugenio Siller (José María Lazcano), Ana Lucía Domínguez
(Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara),
Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernández), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Xi-
mena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars: Quetzalli Cortés (Recluso), Alejandro Cuétara (Agente (2021)), Brenda
De Arrigunaga (Mujer 1 (Hippie)), Jorge Gidi (Dr. Cesar (2021)), Rocco
Narva (Rodolfo Lazcano (voice)), Lluvia Rodriguez (Enfermera Clínica),
Fernando Sansores (Maldonado)

Summary: While investigating the link between Nicandro and Dr. Alanis, Alex
uncovers a key suspect. Rodolfo asks Alex to help him bring his father
to justice.

While investigating the link between
Nicandro and Dr. Alanis, Alex uncovers
a key suspect. Rodolfo asks Alex to help
him bring his father to justice.
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Medusa Complex

Season 3
Episode Number: 20
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Wednesday May 18, 2022
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: David Ruiz
Show Stars: Andres Baida (Rodolfo Joven), Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés

García Millán (César Lazcano), Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano),
Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano), Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Laz-
cano), Eugenio Siller (José María Lazcano), Ana Lucía Domínguez
(Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara),
Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernández), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Xi-
mena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars: Leo Deluglio (Alex Joven), Litzy (Marifer Martínez), Polo Morin (José
María Joven), Martín Saracho (Nicandro Joven), Ela Velden (Marifer
Joven)

Summary: Sara tells Nicardro’s dad about his son’s drug business. Reinaldo of-
fers Marifer a deal. Alex secures protection for Chema. Nicandro visits
Daniela.

Sara tells Nicardro’s dad about his son’s
drug business. Reinaldo offers Marifer a
deal. Alex secures protection for Chema.
Nicandro visits Daniela.
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Dead or Alive

Season 3
Episode Number: 21
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Wednesday May 18, 2022
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: David Ruiz
Show Stars: Andres Baida (Rodolfo Joven), Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés

García Millán (César Lazcano), Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano),
Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano), Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Laz-
cano), Eugenio Siller (José María Lazcano), Ana Lucía Domínguez
(Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara),
Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernández), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Xi-
mena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars:
Summary: Lucía’s arrival takes Álex’s investigation in another direction. A new

lawyer takes Chema’s case. César shows up at Álex’s house to reclaim
his money.

Lucía’s arrival takes Álex’s investigation
in another direction. A new lawyer takes
Chema’s case. César shows up at Álex’s
house to reclaim his money.
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Welcome to the Medusa Center

Season 3
Episode Number: 22
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Wednesday May 18, 2022
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: David Ruiz
Show Stars: Andres Baida (Rodolfo Joven), Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés

García Millán (César Lazcano), Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano),
Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano), Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Laz-
cano), Eugenio Siller (José María Lazcano), Ana Lucía Domínguez
(Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara),
Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernández), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Xi-
mena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars:
Summary: Alex fights for his life in the hospital. A distressed Chema asks his

mom for help. A flashback shows how Sara became the focus of
Reinaldo’s experiment.

Alex fights for his life in the hospital. A
distressed Chema asks his mom for help.
A flashback shows how Sara became the
focus of Reinaldo’s experiment.
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Lab Rats

Season 3
Episode Number: 23
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Wednesday May 18, 2022
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: David Ruiz
Show Stars: Andres Baida (Rodolfo Joven), Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés

García Millán (César Lazcano), Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano),
Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano), Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Laz-
cano), Eugenio Siller (José María Lazcano), Ana Lucía Domínguez
(Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara),
Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernández), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Xi-
mena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars:
Summary: Worried about her treatment, Sara attempts to expose Reinaldo.

Chema is admitted to the Medusa Center. César reveals crucial in-
formation to Álex.

Worried about her treatment, Sara at-
tempts to expose Reinaldo. Chema is ad-
mitted to the Medusa Center. César re-
veals crucial information to Álex.
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What Happened to Sara

Season 3
Episode Number: 24
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Wednesday May 18, 2022
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: David Ruiz
Show Stars: Andres Baida (Rodolfo Joven), Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés

García Millán (César Lazcano), Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano),
Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano), Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Laz-
cano), Eugenio Siller (José María Lazcano), Ana Lucía Domínguez
(Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara),
Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernández), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Xi-
mena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars:
Summary: César pays a visit to Tonya and resorts to a drastic method to get

information about Sara. Under Reinaldo’s watch, Chema undergoes
horrifying treatment.

César pays a visit to Tonya and resorts to
a drastic method to get information about
Sara. Under Reinaldo’s watch, Chema
undergoes horrifying treatment.
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What Did You Do, Sara

Season 3
Episode Number: 25
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Wednesday May 18, 2022
Writer: José Ignacio Valenzuela, Rosario Valenzuela
Director: David Ruiz
Show Stars: Andres Baida (Rodolfo Joven), Manolo Cardona (Alex Guzmán), Ginés

García Millán (César Lazcano), Carolina Miranda (Elisa Lazcano),
Claudia Ramírez (Mariana Lazcano), Alejandro Nones (Rodolfo Laz-
cano), Eugenio Siller (José María Lazcano), Ana Lucía Domínguez
(Sofía), Luis Roberto Guzmán (Lorenzo Rossi), Fátima Molina (Clara),
Juan Carlos Remolina (Sergio Hernández), Iñaki Godoy (Bruno), Xi-
mena Lamadrid (Sara Guzmán), Héctor Jiménez (Elroy)

Guest Stars: Leo Deluglio (Alex Joven), Polo Morin (José María Joven), Martín Sara-
cho (Nicandro Joven), Ela Velden (Marifer Joven)

Summary: When the truth of what happened to Sara is finally exposed, Álex un-
leashes one last act of revenge on the Medusa Center.

Reinaldo set up the Medusa Center as a
sort of hidden hospital used to treat pa-
tients. Sara was Reinaldo’s ’Patient Zero’
with everything planned from the very
start to bring her into this. Reinaldo’s
end-goal was to try and find a cure for
homosexuality and schizophrenia.

Reinaldo gives a big speech to a room
full of investors (more on the contrivances
around this later) and trying to approve it
to the authorities to distribute the pills

across the world. As the camera pans around to behind Reinaldo, we see everyone clapping
applauding and someone filming in the background.

It’s clear at this point that Reinaldo is the ringleader in all this. He set his sights on Sara very
early on, leading the Medusa Center goons to keep her safe and isolated from her brother.

In the meantime, Reinaldo helped to concoct the story that Marifer was the one who killed
Sara from the parachuting accident, something she carries with her to her death. However, Sara
actually survived that accident and didn’t die at the hospital after all.

At the end of the previous chapter, it was revealed that Cesar has actually kidnapped Tonya,
Reinaldo’s right-hand woman. He serves her up to Alex on a plate, given she should know where
Sara is being kept. Tonya taunts Alex about Sara’s true desires and what she wanted, before
finally spilling some answers.

With all this in mind, the final chapter opens with Reinaldo interviewing Sara on tape. She
talks about her "regular" family and how she trusts them a lot. At the Medusa Center, she speaks
fondly of Alex and how she loves him. Sara wants to leave and go far away too, creating her own
happy family.

However, all of this is a front as we see an additional shot of Sara in her room, brandishing a
massive knife from her sleeve. It’s also worth noting at this point that Marifer loses consciousness
and dies in the Medusa Center, failing to recover from her wounds.

We then jump back to Alex in the present, who’s told everything from Tonya. She reveals what
Reinaldo has been up to, including Sara’s location, which he charges off to investigate, leaving
Tonya tied up.
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Elisa is not exactly happy, having earlier been involved in her own argument with Rodolfo
about Cesar kidnapping Tonya and its moral implications. Anyway, Alex learns everything and
leaves, crashing into the Medusa Center all guns blazing, killing several security guards in his
way.

Inside the building, Reinaldo begins his "treatment" on Chema. The poor guy is dropped in
an ice-bath and shown pornographic material. Chema pleads with Reinaldo to stop, claiming
that he doesn’t have those feelings anymore. Reinaldo is a man possessed though, believing he’s
doing the right thing. He brings in a woman after too, telling him he needs to have sex with her
to show he’s a true man. Without getting too crude, hopping from an ice-bath and then having
sex does not sound very pleasant!

Anyway, Elisa and Rodolfo arrive at the Medusa Center to make sure Alex doesn’t kill any
more people, eventually helping him cable-tie the employees. Reinaldo sets off the alarm before
coming face to face with Alex, who heads down to the basement.

With a tape in hand, they make a trade-off — as Reinaldo throws over the tape confirming
everything he’s done, in exchange for Alex dropping his gun. However, Alex is smart and he
manages to shoot Reinaldo in the leg with a handgun he has hidden away, leaving the doctor
incapacitated.

Chema leaves, wanting to find Lucia, but Alex urges him to take Elisa out. While they’re all
arguing, Daniele breaks free from her cell and leaves with them. Reinaldo manages to get up and
scamper off, prompting a big family reunion in the main atrium, especially with Lucia is found,
safe and sound. However, one of the security guards happens to have a knife and he begins
breaking his cable ties to get out.

The security guard grabs his gun and fires. Rodolfo charges at him and gets shot in the
process. Cesar appears and shoots the guard in the head. In doing so, the guard passes away as
Rodolfo starts bleeding out.

Meanwhile, Alex stalks Reinaldo through the hallways, eventually leading to a big stand-off.
It’s at this point where we see exactly what Tonya told Alex — and it appears to be true as well.
Sara commit suicide at the Medusa Center as she couldn’t deal with the treatment, plunging that
large knife we saw her stash in her sleeve, into her gut in the hallway. Blood-soaked, she passed
away but Reinaldo tries to justify that to a grief-stricken Alex, claiming that she contributed to
his science. Eventually Alex kills Reinaldo.

In the aftermath of all this, Cesar is arrested for killing the security guard and also admits
to killing Reinaldo, covering for Alex. He takes responsibility for murdering and burying Abel
Martinez 18 years back too. I mean, it doesn’t explain Alex rocking up at the Medusa Center,
shooting the place up and killing two people outside — with one of the security guards actually
still alive and bearing witness to all this, but whatever, let’s continue.

Cesar is found guilty and sentenced to 40 years in prison. Rodolfo dies from his wounds and
Alex finally gets his answers. The rest of the family watch as he’s taken away, with Cesar telling
Alex to "make my daughter happy." So why is he doing all this? Well, it turns out he actually
has pancreatic cancer and is going to die soon anyway. He used his fortune to buy himself more
time but to no avail. There are some things money can’t buy. And we see that Cesar is struggling
with all this, and has been for a long time now. As we cut to him in his prison cell, he sobs
hysterically; a bizarre cocktail of hysteria, sadness, happiness and grief.

The final shot of the season shows where Tonya led Alex. It’s a grave-site with numerous
crosses sticking out the ground. This is where Reinaldo buried all of his victims from the heinous
crimes his team committed. Alex decides to call this in to the police, who show up and begin
digging the bodies up one by one.

With Lucia by their side now too, Sara’s memory can go on through them, the surviving
members of the family. As they walk away from the gravesite, where so many victims have been
killed at the hands of Reinaldo, we pan across the beautiful countryside and end this series.
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Actor Appearances

A
Pablo Alba . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0205 (Guardia Corralón)
Dunia Alexandra . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0203 (Enfermera Psiquiátrico); 0205 (Enfermera Psiquiátrico);
0206 (Enfermera Psiquiátrico); 0207 (Enfer-
mera Psiquiátrico)

María Andrea. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7
0102 (Imara); 0103 (Imara); 0104 (Imara); 0105

(Imara); 0106 (Imara); 0107 (Imara); 0108 (Imara)
Cayetano Arámburo. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6

0108 (Moncho); 0109 (Moncho); 0203 (Moncho); 0204
(Moncho); 0205 (Moncho); 0206 (Moncho)

Héctor Arévalo. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Guardia Prisión)

Antonio Arjonilla . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0206 (Chicio Gasolinera)

Diana Mercado Armenta. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0108 (Mujer Clínica 1)

Brenda De Arrigunaga . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0102 (Mujer 1 (Hippie)); 0301 (Mujer 1 (Hippie))

B
Andres Baida . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17

0101 (Rodolfo Joven); 0102 (Rodolfo Joven); 0103
(Rodolfo Joven); 0104 (Rodolfo Joven); 0105
(Rodolfo Joven); 0107 (Rodolfo Joven); 0108
(Rodolfo Joven); 0109 (Rodolfo Joven); 0110
(Rodolfo Joven); 0201 (Rodolfo Joven); 0202
(Rodolfo Joven); 0203 (Rodolfo Joven); 0204
(Rodolfo Joven); 0205 (Rodolfo Joven); 0206
(Rodolfo Joven); 0207 (Rodolfo Joven); 0208
(Rodolfo Joven)

Martín Becerra . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0206 (Hermano Moncho)

David Blanco . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Empleado Nievo Casino)

Ayelen Bonacina . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Mujer 2 (Fresa))

Alex Brizuela . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5
0107 (Abogado Toledo Calderon); 0202 (Abogado

Toledo Calderon); 0203 (Abogado Toledo Calderon);
0206 (Abogado Toledo Calderon); 0207 (Abo-
gado Toledo Calderon)

C
Daniel Giménez Cacho. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0201 (Dr. Hugo Alanís); 0202 (Dr. Hugo Alanís);
0207 (Dr. Hugo Alanís)

Mar Carrera . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8
0101 (Lucía); 0104 (Lucía); 0105 (Lucía); 0110 (Lucía);

0201 (Lucía); 0202 (Lucía); 0204 (Lucía); 0205
(Lucía)

Lizeth Cervantes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Enfermera Clínica Clandestina)
César Chagolla . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0204 (Hombre Sergio); 0205 (Hombre Sergio)
Onofre Contreras. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0208 (Hombre Caribe)
Juan Ignacio Cordero . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0202 (Ejecutivo Casino)
Denisse Corona . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0109 (Secretaria Lorenzo — Marcelita); 0201 (Sec-
retaria Lorenzo — Marcelita); 0202 (Secretaria
Lorenzo — Marcelita); 0204 (Secretaria Lorenzo
— Marcelita); 0205 (Secretaria Lorenzo — Marcelita)

Quetzalli Cortés . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0301 (Recluso)

Alejandro Corzo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0205 (Policía Incendio)

Ulises de la Cruz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0204 (Guardia 1 Cárcel Sergio)

Alejandro Cuétara. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9
0201 (Agente (2021)); 0202 (Agente (2021)); 0203

(Agente (2021)); 0204 (Agente (2021)); 0205
(Agente (2021)); 0206 (Agente (2021)); 0207
(Agente (2021)); 0208 (Agente (2021)); 0301
(Agente (2021))

D
Gabriela Prieto Díaz. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0107 (Conductora TV); 0110 (Conductora TV)
Gilberto Davalos . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0203 (Médico Elisa)
Leo Deluglio . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .18

0101 (Alex Joven); 0102 (Alex Joven); 0103 (Alex
Joven); 0104 (Alex Joven); 0105 (Alex Joven);
0107 (Alex Joven); 0109 (Alex Joven); 0110
(Alex Joven); 0201 (Alex Joven); 0202 (Alex
Joven); 0203 (Alex Joven); 0204 (Alex Joven);
0205 (Alex Joven); 0206 (Alex Joven); 0207
(Alex Joven); 0208 (Alex Joven); 0302 (Alex
Joven); 0307 (Alex Joven)

Manuel Domínguez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0106 (Hombre Humilde); 0107 (Hombre Humilde)

F
Kenny Fermín . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Alumno 1)
Lilén Fernandez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0206 (Flor Sánchez)
Sharon Freedman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0205 (Macarena Morales (voice)); 0206 (Macarena
Morales (voice)); 0208 (Macarena Morales (voice))

G
Andrés Giardello . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Guardia Casino)
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Jorge Gidi . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0301 (Dr. Cesar (2021))

Sajid Gongora . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0208 (Funcionario Morgue)

Laura González. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0207 (Enfermera Elisa)

Luciana González . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0204 (Clara Niña)

Apolinar Salgado Goytia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0204 (Guardia Morgue)

David Guevara . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0205 (Guardia Cárcel Alex)

H
Carlos Hendrix . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0102 (Empleado Casino); 0109 (Empleado Casino)

J
Alfredo Jiménez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0204 (Funcionario Cárcel 1)
Monica Jimenez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0201 (Jueza); 0202 (Jueza)

L
Karina Díaz López. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0104 (Enefermera Dialisis); 0105 (Enefermera Di-
alisis)

Mikael Lacko . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0204 (Felix); 0206 (Felix); 0207 (Felix)

Luciana González De León . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0106 (Mariana Joven); 0206 (Mariana Joven); 0207

(Mariana Joven)
Litzy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11

0109 (Marifer); 0110 (Marifer); 0201 (Marifer Martínez);
0202 (Marifer Martínez); 0203 (Marifer Martínez);
0204 (Marifer Martínez); 0205 (Marifer Martínez);
0206 (Marifer Martínez); 0207 (Marifer Martínez);
0208 (Marifer Martínez); 0302 (Marifer Martínez)

David Llorente. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0206 (César Joven)

M
Jorge Maddox . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0202 (Funcionario Hacienda)
Claudette Maillé . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0205 (Macarena Morales); 0206 (Macarena Morales);
0208 (Macarena Morales)

Valentina Manzini . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3
0201 (Lucía Joven); 0207 (Lucía Joven); 0208 (Lucía

Joven)
Julieta Soto Martínez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7

0101 (Elisa Niña); 0104 (Elisa Niña); 0105 (Elisa
Niña); 0106 (Elisa Niña); 0109 (Elisa Niña);
0110 (Elisa Niña); 0207 (Elisa Niña)

Andrea Maurer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0109 (Mujer Extranjera)

Mario Diaz Mercado. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0104 (Juez); 0105 (Juez)

Alaciel Molas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0201 (Funcionario Juzgado); 0204 (Funcionario Juz-

gado); 0208 (Funcionario Juzgado)
Phany Molina. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0102 (Enfermera Hospital Alex)
Eduardo Montoya . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0109 (Empleado Joven Casino)

Micaela W. Morello . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6
0102 (Secretaria Rodolfo — Amanda); 0103 (Sec-

retaria Rodolfo — Amanda); 0104 (Secretaria
Rodolfo — Amanda); 0105 (Secretaria Rodolfo
— Amanda); 0107 (Secretaria Rodolfo — Amanda);
0109 (Secretaria Rodolfo — Amanda)

Polo Morin. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .18
0101 (José María Joven); 0102 (José María Joven);

0103 (José María Joven); 0104 (José María
Joven); 0105 (José María Joven); 0107 (José
María Joven); 0109 (José María Joven); 0110
(José María Joven); 0201 (José María Joven);
0202 (José María Joven); 0203 (José María
Joven); 0204 (José María Joven); 0205 (José
María Joven); 0206 (José María Joven); 0207
(José María Joven); 0208 (José María Joven);
0302 (José María Joven); 0307 (José María
Joven)

N
Rocco Narva . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

0201 (Rodolfo Lazcano (voice)); 0202 (Rodolfo Laz-
cano (voice)); 0203 (Rodolfo Lazcano (voice));
0204 (Rodolfo Lazcano (voice)); 0205 (Rodolfo
Lazcano (voice)); 0206 (Rodolfo Lazcano (voice));
0207 (Rodolfo Lazcano (voice)); 0208 (Rodolfo
Lazcano (voice)); 0301 (Rodolfo Lazcano (voice))

Matías Novoa . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7
0201 (Nicandro Gómez); 0203 (Nicandro Gómez);

0204 (Nicandro Gómez); 0205 (Nicandro Gómez);
0206 (Nicandro Gómez); 0207 (Nicandro Gómez);
0208 (Nicandro Gómez)

O
Agustín Ocegueda. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0204 (Funcionario Cárcel 2)
Gabriela Ortiz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0202 (Enfermera Elisa); 0203 (Enfermera Elisa)

P
Elizabeth Pedroza . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Mujer Humilde)
Oscar Piñero. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0104 (Sacerdote); 0105 (Sacerdote); 0204 (Sacer-
dote)

Antonio Pliego . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0201 (Forense); 0202 (Forense)

Amanda Polo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Enfermera El Roy)

Úrsula Pruneda . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0204 (Christina); 0206 (Christina); 0207 (Christina)

R
Ana Lucia Robleda . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Pasajera)
Lluvia Rodriguez . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0108 (Enfermera Clínica); 0301 (Enfermera Clínica)
Are Rojas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

0102 (Secretaria César — Ester); 0104 (Secretaria
Rodolfo — Ester); 0105 (Secretaria Rodolfo —
Ester); 0107 (Secretaria César — Ester); 0109
(Secretaria César — Ester); 0201 (Secretaria
César — Ester); 0202 (Secretaria César — Es-
ter); 0206 (Secretaria César — Ester)

Héctor Rojas. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
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0109 (Médico Clínica Fertilidad)
Isabel Ruíz. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0201 (Mujer Centro Médico)

S
Josh Sanchez. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .4

0203 (Bruno); 0205 (Bruno); 0206 (Bruno); 0207
(Bruno)

Fernando Sansores . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .11
0101 (Maldonado); 0102 (Maldonado); 0103 (Mal-

donado); 0104 (Maldonado); 0105 (Maldonado);
0106 (Maldonado); 0107 (Maldonado); 0109
(Maldonado); 0201 (Maldonado); 0204 (Mal-
donado); 0301 (Maldonado)

Martín Saracho. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9
0201 (Nicandro Joven); 0202 (Nicandro Joven); 0203

(Nicandro Joven); 0204 (Nicandro Joven); 0206
(Nicandro Joven); 0207 (Nicandro Joven); 0208
(Nicandro Joven); 0302 (Nicandro Joven); 0307
(Nicandro Joven)

Martin Saracho. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .7
0101 (Nicandro Joven); 0102 (Nicandro Joven); 0103

(Nicandro Joven); 0104 (Nicandro Joven); 0105
(Nicandro Joven); 0107 (Nicandro Joven); 0110
(Nicandro Joven)

Paula Serrano . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Mujer 3 (Mamá))

Rafael Simón . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0106 (Sacerdote Orfanato)

Romina Soto. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0201 (Sara Niña); 0205 (Sara Niña)

Terrence Stickman.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3
0101 (Abogado Alex); 0104 (Abogado Alex); 0105

(Abogado Alex)

T
Carlos Oropeza Tapia . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0201 (Hombre Encuentra Cadaver); 0202 (Hombre
Encuentra Cadaver)

Marco Treviño . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6
0102 (Carlos); 0103 (Carlos); 0107 (Carlos); 0109

(Carlos); 0202 (Carlos Sánchez); 0206 (Carlos
Sánchez)

V
Antonio de la Vega . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

0203 (Abel Martínez); 0205 (Abel Martínez); 0207
(Abel Martínez); 0208 (Abel Martínez)

Ela Velden. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .14
0103 (Marifer Joven); 0104 (Marifer Joven); 0105

(Marifer Joven); 0109 (Marifer Joven); 0110
(Marifer Joven); 0201 (Marifer Joven); 0202
(Marifer Joven); 0203 (Marifer Joven); 0204
(Marifer Joven); 0205 (Marifer Joven); 0207
(Marifer Joven); 0208 (Marifer Joven); 0302
(Marifer Joven); 0307 (Marifer Joven)

Damian Vergara . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0106 (Elroy Niño); 0107 (Elroy Niño)

Adrián Villanueva . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2
0204 (Guarura Hombre César); 0206 (Guarura Hom-

bre César)
Mayra Vitoviz . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0208 (Mujer Caribe)

W

Víctor Weinstock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Director)

Z
Marco Zapata . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15

0101 (Elroy Joven); 0102 (Elroy Joven); 0103 (El-
roy Joven); 0104 (Elroy Joven); 0105 (Elroy
Joven); 0106 (Elroy Joven); 0107 (Elroy Joven);
0109 (Elroy Joven); 0110 (Elroy Joven); 0201
(Elroy Joven); 0203 (Elroy Joven); 0204 (El-
roy Joven); 0206 (Elroy Joven); 0207 (Elroy
Joven); 0208 (Elroy Joven)
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